

Confidential Annex B
(Prosecution, Defence, LRV, OPCV and
OPCD)

RE: Letter on behalf of Peter Haynes, Q.C. - 9 September 2014
[REDACTED]

Date d'envoi : mercredi 10 septembre 2014 16:37

À : [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Cc : [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Haynes,

The Prosecution herewith replies to your letter dated 9 September 2014.

As to the date of disclosure of witness P-169's letter, the Prosecution received the letter from the Victims and Witnesses Unit on 3 September. Therefore, it has been disclosed to the Defence the day after. Moreover, no covering email was transmitted to the Prosecution.

The Prosecution intends to continue to rely upon witness P-169 and the witnesses referred to in P-169's letter.

Finally, the Prosecution strongly objects to the contents of P-169's letter as it is entirely untruthful.

Best regards,

Jean-Jacques Badibanga
Substitut du Procureur / Trial Lawyer
[REDACTED]